COMMITTEE REF:

AB(N)/06/15



NOTICE OF MEETING

COMMITTEE : North Luton Area Board

DATE: Monday, 22 June 2015

TIME : 20:00

PLACE: BRAMINGHAM PRIMARY SCHOOL

FREEMAN AVENUE, LUTON, LU3 4BL

COUNCILLORS : GARRETT (CHAIR) PEDERSEN

CAMPBELL PETTS

R. J. DAVIS ROWLANDS
GREEN WORLDING
LEWIS YOUNG

CO-OPTED MEMBERS: Representatives of Bedfordshire Police:

Insp. Alex House & Sgt. Ruth Connelly

Representative of Luton Clinical Commissioning

Group: Dr Reza Chowdhury & Adrian Cullen

Ward Representative(s): tbc

QUORUM: 3 MEMBERS

Contact Officer: [BERT SIONG] (01582 546781)

INFORMATION FOR THE PUBLIC

From 6.30 p.m. to 8.00 p.m. Ward Forums will take place. The Forums will enable issues that are specifically relevant to each Ward to be discussed.

The Area Board will commence at 8.00 p.m.

PURPOSE: To enable the Council to effect locally based communication, consultation and decision-making.

This meeting is open to the public and you are welcome to attend.

For further information, or to see the papers, please contact us at the Town Hall:

IN PERSON, 9am to 5pm, Monday to Friday, or

CALL the Contact Officer (shown above).

ACCESS the Council's Committee Management Information System (CMIS) at <u>agendas.luton.gov.uk/cmiswebpublic/</u>

Arrangements can be made for access to meetings for disabled people.

If you would like us to arrange this for you, please call the Contact Officer (shown above).

AGENDA

Agenda Item	Subject	Page No.
1	APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE	
2	MINUTES	
2.1	Minutes - 16th October 2014	3 - 8
2.2	Minute - 19th May 2015	9 - 9
3	Chair's Announcements	
4	Feedback from Ward Forums	
5	Public Question Time	
6	Petitions, If Any Non for this meeting	
	REPORTS	
7	You Said, We're Doing Neighbourhood Governance Progress Report	10 - 17
8	LUTON CLINICAL COMMISSIONING GROUP – UPDATE Oral Report (Report by Adrian Cullen/ Dr Reza Chowdhury, Luton CCG)	
9	AGENDA PLANNING	
10	Date of Next Meeting:	

THURSDAY 15TH OCTOBER 2015 (6.30 pm North Luton Ward Forums; 8.00 pm North Luton Area Board)

NORTH LUTON AREA BOARD

16TH OCTOBER 2014 at 8.00 p.m.

2.1

PRESENT: Councillor Garrett (Chair); Councillors Burnett, R. J. Davis, Foord,

Hinkley, Knight, Lewis, and Worlding

20. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE (REFS: 1)

Apologies for absence from the meeting were received on behalf of Councillors Campbell and Titmuss.

21. MINUTES (REFS: 2.1 & 2.2)

Resolved: That the minutes of the meetings held on 10th June 2014 be taken as read, approved as a correct record and signed by the Chair.

22. CHAIR'S ANNOUNCEMENTS (REF: 3)

Redevelopment of Land North of Luton

The Chair announced that officers from Central Beds were present to give a presentation about the Luton Framework plan which has been long time coming.

The order of the meeting has been changed slightly to give more time to the presentation on Luton Framework.

23. FEEDBACK FROM WARD FORUMS (REF: 4)

Feedback on key issues discussed at each ward were noted by Members as follows:

Bramingham Ward

- Speeding in Quantock Rise;
- Sainsbury lorries parked up in Quantock Rise waiting to make deliveries causing an obstruction
- Lack of litter picking in Snowford Drive on Learnington loop

Icknield Ward

- Parking problems that still exist in Riddy Lane;
- Barton Road by the BP Station Parking problems;
- Newbold Road Rubbish not cleared;

Limbury Ward

- Burgulary in Braceby Close was reported. Car was stolen after keys were taken from house while owner was on holiday. Residents are advised not to leave key in the house. Another seeking security gates fitted.
- Concerns with places where young people with cars congregate and need for police awareness and attention
- Speeding concerns raised again in Hurst Way, River Way and Westmoreland Ave
- Concern about Limbury area New Police officers due to be assigned
- Parking on the pavement on Marsh Road.

Northwell Ward – To be reported at the next meeting.

Sundon Park Ward

- Leagrave Park Flooding still a problem,
- Dog fouling in Whitefield Avenue,
- Sundon Park Library What is the future of this library? Keep residents informed of progress.

Resolved: That the feedback on the top key issues from the Ward Forums be noted.

24. PUBLIC QUESTION TIME (REF: 5)

The Police responses to questions are as follows:

- Up to 50% of Police new intake will be posted to Luton from South of the County
- Speedwatch: New initiative with good progress. Any resident who is interested are welcomed and should pass their details to the Police.

Resolved: That the above issues raised be noted.

25. DRAFT NORTH LUTON FRAMEWORK PLAN – PRESENTATION (REF: 7)

Sue Frost Local Planning and Housing Manager and other officers from Central Bedfordshire Council jointly gave a presentation on the draft North Luton Framework plan highlighting the time line for the development and public consultation including an indication of what to expect in the plan.

Sue Frost advised of the purpose of the Framework plan, the consultation process stating that Central Beds was now at a stage to give an overview of the proposed project.

Sue Frost and her colleagues further gave the background of the project and the development strategy covering the following areas:

- The framework has just been completed for consultation and the development strategy includes;
 - M1 A6 strategic link road
 - Open space of green infrastructure
- The project is on strategic area of North Luton made up of 2 areas (a) A6 Across Sundon mainly housing; (b) Sundon Rail Frienght Interchange which will run through the M1
- The development strategy is set within two policy areas;
 - The first one is the North Luton Policy 61 which seeks 3,200 homes to 2031 and potentially for up to 800 homes beyond 2013;
 - The second one was the Sundon Quary Policy 64 which seeks intermodal rail freight interchange (5ha), enhancement of management of country wildlife and sustainable transport into Luton

Members were informed that the draft Framework plan contained the details of the plan with additional detail which would elaborate on the policies 61 and 64. She emphasised that the plan was not a planning application in itself but a technical document which would be used to support the development.

Some of the key areas and limitation of the proposed development were highlighted as follows:

- Some areas deemed to be difficult to develop has been incorporated into the plan
- Green infrastructure network Preservation of elements of green heritage -This is a key part of the design and there is a proposed green corridor running east and west
- Vehicles, pedestrian and cycle links to give a picture of primary and secondary element
- Community The policy requirement is to deliver schools, infrastructure, etc, so officers have started to build a picture where the schools could be developed across the sites and how it relates to existing facilities in the locality.
- Placemaking This is the key area where transport come together and the key buildings in the town. All these make up the strategic framework plan complete with policies 61 and 64 which accommodate all the elements accordingly.

Some keys benefits of the proposed development, including various types of new facilities across the whole town as follows:

- The rail freight is significant and provide more jobs in Luton
- New Link Road Connecting the A6 to the new junction 11A of the M1 and would Central Beds would soon be consulting on the alignment.
- New link Road to A5 via new link to M5 is also being proposed to alleviate the traffic congestions.
- New green corridors, green infrastructure network to create much more open space
- More Education facilities
- Health Facilities, etc.

Members were further informed of the next steps and details of the consultation process which would enable the views of the public to be fed into the framework as follows;

- Public Consultation will take place from 10th November to 15th December 2014,
- Some events will take place in March 2015 as follows;
 - Central Beds Community Feedback to listen to members of the public to ensure that their views feed into the overall framework plan;
 - o Examination in Public and finally adoption of the whole framework plan.
- Awareness through the following; Adverts Luton Line, Local newspapers;
- Exhibition by Central Beds which would be held in various venues in Luton including Sundon Village hall, Future's House, Area Boards.

At the conclusion of the presentation, several issues and concerns were raised about the proposed development in Luton by Central Bedfordshire.

- Disappointment by members of the Board and members of the public for the length of time, it took Central Bedfordshire to report on the progress of such a key development. An early consultation and engagement with residents ought to have been put in place to ensure a more robust process.
- Concerns about traffic congestions from the A6
- Possible Impact of the development around the Airport, and the entire area, etc.
- Concerns regarding the balance between employment and the number of people living in the area.
- What is the guarantee that what is built into the plan is implemented as planned and in accordance to the framework
- There are concerns that the houses being proposed may not be affordable houses as this has not been mentioned in the framework.

Following the presentation, Members requested that the issues listed below be noted and addressed.

 Local residents and Members have been waiting for a number of years for progress report on the proposed development so naturally, it was not unlikely that residents were unhappy about the delay in reporting on the proposed development. It was not a case of residents being hostile to the reporting officers.

- The title of the report should be reworded to read "DRAFT NORTH OF LUTON FRAMEWORK"
- Consideration should be given to wider publication during the consultation process to ensure that local people are given the opportunity to express their views which should feed into the consultation and the final framework plan.
- The development will have impact of extra development to railway station at Leagrave – ensure wider publication and steps to raise awareness – handouts will be useful.
- Final version of proposed development should be forwarded to Members before the consultation and should then be submitted to a future meeting of the Committee.

Resolved: (i) That the Final version of the Proposed Development be reported at a future meeting of the Board before the consultation takes place

(ii) That the Board's thanks to the Housing and Planning Officer and other officers from Central Beds be recorded.

26. HOUSING ENVIRONMENTAL FUND (REF: 8)

The Housing Environmental Fund report was taken as read by Members.

The following points were noted.

- Bramingham have £326.00 to spend
- Icknield have £1,320.47 to spend
- Limbury Budget committed (further funding of £1,235.61 to find)
- Northwell Budget committed (further funding of £1,069.83 to find)
- Sundon Park have £2.576.66 to spend
- Where there are funds to spend, Councillors should contact Sarah Markham to notify how they wish to spend the fund.

Resolved: That the report Ref: 8 be noted.

27. YOU SAID, WE'RE DOING NEIGHBOURHOOD GOVERNANCE PROGRESS REPORT (REF: 9)

Members of the Board considered the report as read.

Resolved: That the report (Ref: 9) be noted.

28. AREA REPORT (REF: 10)

Gary Roberts, Area Boards Support Manager presented the Area Report (Ref: 10) updating Members on area budgets and projects. He sought approval for funding in respect of those projects listed;

Project Number	Project	Cost of project	Amount requested
NT 539	Marsh Farm Futures - Healthy Eating	£2,100.00	£1,800.00
	<u>Project</u>		(Approved)
NT 540	The Non Violence Alliance	£1,900.00	£1,570.00
			(Approved)
NT 541	Marsh Farm Fireworks Group	£5,550.00	£1,500.00
			(Approved)

Resolved: That Applications listed above be approved

29. ITEMS FOR NEXT MEETING (REF: 11)

Resolved: That items agreed at this meeting and any other future items identified be included in the work programme for future meeting of the Board as follows:

 Final Version of the Proposed North of Luton Framework be reported at a future meeting of the Board prior to consultation.

DATE OF NEXT MEETING - THURSDAY 5TH MARCH 2015

(Note: The meeting ended at 9.15 pm)

AGENDA ITEM:

2.2

NORTH LUTON AREA BOARD

19th May 2015 at 6.27 p.m.

PRESENT: Councillors Campbell, R. J. Davis, Garrett, Green, Lewis,

Pedersen, Petts, Rowlands, Worlding, Young.

01 ELECTION OF CHAIR (REF: 1.)

Resolved: That Councillor Garrett be elected Chair of the North Luton Area Board for the ensuing Municipal Year.

(Note: The meeting ended at 6.28 p.m.)



North Area Report

Neighbourhood Governance Progress Report: March 2015 – June 2015

Date: 22 June 2015

Name of Chair: Councillor Mike Garrett

Reporting Officer: Sandra Hayes

This report gives an overview of progress on addressing community priorities in North Luton under the themes of 'safer and stronger communities', 'health and wellbeing' and 'environment and economy' as agreed by local people, councillors and council partners as part of the 'Your Say, Your Way' programme.











North area updates

Residents decide on which local projects should receive funding

A series of decision events have been held across all 19 Luton wards over the last three months. The 2015 decision days for North Luton took place between 28th Feb and 5th March with over 30 project presentations and nearly 150 people taking part.

The Council organised the events as part of the 'Your Say, Your Way' programme and local residents voted for a number of projects to receive funding.





Before the 2015 decision days could take place, Northwell councillors held a presentation for the projects that they believe contributed the most to their community and this years winners are listed in the table below.

The North decision events were a great opportunity for networking and allowed people to find out about the huge range of local community projects which were being proposed. Successful projects on the day included; sports and play-scheme activities for young people, healthy eating classes for families, walking groups, football sessions and counselling and motivational support for women. An 'open arts' project for women, a 'feel good' shoes project for families with school age children, and a range of activities and support for older people suffering loneliness and isolation were also successful.

For more information call 01582 548773 or email YourSayYourWay@luton.gov.uk

Project Name	Amount
Active Luton - Icknield/Limbury (arts, crafts and exercise sessions for older people)	£1,500
Active Luton – Northwell (swimming sessions for children & young people with disabilities)	£1,475
Friends of Keech (Garden Party)	£1,500
Friends of Redgrave (Various family swim sessions)	£1,500
Futures 50+ Group (WW2 event at Wickstead Park)	£1,000
Futures Fun Factory (Playscheme Sessions)	£1,500
Futures Young Voice (Workshops, training and drop in sessions)	£1,496
Great Bramingham Park Friends Group (hedges for wildlife)	£1,500
Level Trust – Northwell (Learn at home packs for local pupils)	£752.40
Level Trust - Sundon Park (feel good shoe vouchers for local pupils)	£1,500
Luton Culture (Community summer Trips)	£1,500
Marsh Farm Events Committee (Community events)	£1,250
Marsh Farm Fireworks (Various items for the event)	£1,500
Marsh Farm Futures (Community Resource Room Furniture)	£1,341
Nine Red Presents (Art therapy Project)	£1,500
Redgrave Children & Young People's Centre(renting space at the Fun Factory)	£1,500
Sangam Ladies (floristry classes)	£1,489.40
Signpost (Litter Clearance)	£1,090
The Non Violence Alliance (Story telling Project)	£1,500
The Safer Luton Partnership (Training of mentors)	£1,500
Warden Hill Infant School (Seaside Project)	£1,500
Warden Hill Community Centre (Laying new footpaths around the centre)	£600

Stronger and safer communities







The Big Iftaar

Following the success of the first event last year, Luton will host a second annual Big Iftaar on 10 July 2015 at St. Georges Square.

This year the event will focus on two themes; 'No-one will go hungry in Luton during Ramadhan' and 'The Srebrenica Massacre; a commemoration' and will involve local partners Luton Borough Council, the Police, InspireFM, the local 'Remembering Srebrenica' and members of the local Challney communities.

The Luton Big Iftaar event will begin at 7pm.

Breaking fast will begin at approximately 9.15pm and all those in attendance will be invited to join the community feast.

InspireFM will lead a food drive in the week leading up to the event and will be collecting donations at the Dallow Community Centre. The collection will then be packed up and distributed on the day of the Big Iftaar.

On the day volunteers will be needed to collect and distribute the food donations. If you'd like to volunteer, donate or be involved in the event please contact the following;

Volunteering for event **volunteering@luton.gov.uk**

Donating Food for Food bank

Mohammed Tariq m.tariq@inspirefm.org

Donating Food for Luton Big Iftaar **Rehana Faisal rehanafaisal@ymail.com**

Challney Community Festival

Shohir Uddin Shohir.Uddin@luton.gov.uk

Luton in Harmony Campaign

The Luton in Harmony campaign is a community movement that seeks to promote diversity and cohesion in Luton. Now in its fifth year, the campaign group is working hard to build a positive reputation for the town.

Luton in Harmony is looking to raise awareness of the campaign and already has a presence in local schools, colleges, the university and in other local organisations and businesses. The campaign is already well known at local festivals and community events.

The Luton in Harmony team would like to encourage you to find out more information about what they do and how you could help by visiting their website. Local people and organisations can show their support in many ways including wearing the Luton in Harmony badge, displaying information and banners or getting involved in local events.

If you would like further information about the campaign, or would like to become part of Luton in Harmony please contact Maureen Drummond, Project Manager Luton in Harmony, on 01582 547 228 or by email on Maureen.Drummond@luton.gov.uk







Stronger and safer communities

Creative People & Places 2014-2017

In 2014 a group of Luton Arts organisations secured £686,000 of investment for art projects in Luton. The programme, called Luton Creates, aims to increase the number of local Luton people who engage and participate in high quality arts. It also aims to inspire local people to become more involved with the arts by building stronger relationships with communities.

Luton Creates wants to take audiences on a journey and is looking to interest people who are new to the arts and challenge those who already engage with art to try different experiences.

Community engagement is a key part of Luton Creates so local Creative Community Forums have been set up at Chaul End, Futures and Bury Park Community Centres.

Future projects and programmes by Luton Creates will be based on four main areas; Bringing artists from outside Luton to inspire local artists and communities to develop their own ideas; Communities working with artists in Luton to create projects to bid for Your Way Your Say funding; Creating residencies for artists from Luton and elsewhere to work within a community and; Developing creative connections between artists and communities to encourage discussion and debate about the arts.

Karen Perkins Director of Arts & Museums at Luton culture Consortium Lead for the CPP Project Karen.Perkins@lutonculture.com 01582546726.



Luton celebrates VE Day

Lutonians came out to join in the celebrations of the 70th anniversary of VE Day marking the end of the Second World War in Europe.

The celebratory event, which took place on Friday 8 May outside the Town Hall featured songs and dance styles reminiscent of the 1940s. Luton in Harmony's project manager, Maureen Drummond was the MC for the event which included performances by Sacred Heart Primary School Choir who sang a number of old-time favourites including 'We'll meet again' and 'Wish me luck as you wave me goodbye'.

Jazz singer Konni Deppe, accompanied by guitarist Nils Solberg, and Ukulele band Ukie Toones got people swaying and tapping their toes with their performances. And children and young people from Tina's School of Dance and The Hat Factory based Street Dance Productions showcased their amazing dance talents.

Luton also participated in a beacon lighting ceremony supported by 678 (The Rifles) Squadron Army Air Corps and

Bedfordshire Police cadets. The formal part of the proceedings included the Council's Chief Executive Trevor Holden reading a tribute to remember those who sacrificed their lives at home and abroad. A bugler player then marked the beginning and end of a two-minute silence. The High Sheriff of Bedfordshire, the Countess of Erroll and Mayor of Luton Cllr Mohammed Farooq lit the commemorative beacon together as others were lit in towns and cities across the country.

The Town Hall and the War Memorial were also illuminated with red and blue lights to reflect the buildings which were lit up on VE Day in 1945.

Trevor Holden, Chief Executive, Luton Borough Council, said: "The rain could not dampen the spirits of the performers and spectators as Luton celebrated the 70th anniversary of Victory in Europe. This special day gave us the opportunity to reflect on the roles played by the many local men and woman in the armed forces, as well as civilians, and to pay tribute to those who bravely risked their lives to help defend this country to give us the freedom we all enjoy today."







Health and wellbeing





Luton CCG Updates:

Under the weather? Why not visit the Pharmacist?

Did you know that your community pharmacist is qualified to give you advice on a wide range of health issues and treatments?

Next time you wake up with a sore throat, hayfever or you're just a little unwell, think about visiting your local pharmacist first. You don't usually have to make an appointment and many treatments cost less than the price of a prescription, so the visit could also save you money!

Remember - if you are worried about your health or have an ongoing health concern, you should still seek advice from your local GP.

New patient survey on Community Musculoskeletal (CMSK) services – have your say

We're always keen to discover what you think about our services. So, if you are receiving or have received treatment from our CMSK service for conditions such as a bad back or sore shoulder, please tell us about your experience and let us know how we can improve things. Your views matter and they will help us to decide how we design this service in the future.

You can pick up a paper version of the survey at the service (the return postage is free) or complete it online at http://consult.luton.gov.uk/portal. The deadline is 5pm on Friday 12 June 2015.

Get health tips from our Twitter feed

If you're looking for health tips, reliable health advice or want to know more about our work, follow us on Twitter!

You can find us at twitter.com/nhsLuton_lccg or search for @nhs_LCCG if you already have a Twitter account.



Luton Drugs and Alcohol Partnership:

A new drug and alcohol treatment pathway has been agreed by the council and its partners and will now begin to be implemented. The pathway will focus on recovery outcomes and will be based around a new 'Recovery hub'. The hub will be a community space offering a wide range of support to those looking to recover from drug and alcohol misuse and was made possible by £500,000 in funding.

Teams and services that provide recovery services are redesigning the current service, including how it is delivered. Their aim is to create a service that offers people who are affected by addiction the best chance of recovery and an opportunity to achieve their own personal goals. Having a more visible local recovery community will also act as an inspiration to others in Luton who continue to struggle with addiction.

The new pathway and redesigned service will increase the number of positive outcomes and recoveries, offer better value for money and most importantly tackle the harm that drug and alcohol causes to local people and communities.



Fight Klub comes to Luton

Active Luton launched the popular 'Fight Klub' class at a special event at Lea Manor Recreation Centre in March 2015.

The workout is a combination of boxing, kick-boxing and dance, and involves punching and kicking a free-standing punch bag to motivational, high tempo music.

Helen Barnett, Chief Executive of Active Luton, said: "Fight Klub workouts are fun, effective, easy to follow and suitable for all levels of fitness. We had a huge turnout for our launch event and the feedback was overwhelmingly positive.

"If you're looking for something fresh, new and fun which has huge benefits to your health and fitness, we think this could be the answer!"

Regular Fight Klub sessions are held at Lea Manor Recreation Centre on the following days:

■ Thursdays: 8.05–9.05pm

■ Mondays: 7.30–8.30pm

■ Wednesdays: 8-9pm

■ Saturdays: 10.30–11.30am

For more information visit www.activeluton.gov.uk and www.fightklub.co.uk



Environment and economy



Getting out of the house into a career

As part of Volunteering Week 2015 (from 1-7 June), Luton Borough Council is promoting the many benefits of volunteering. They recently spoke to Viji Desikan who is one of many success stories from the Council's own volunteering programme.

Spending days at home cooking and doing the housework was proving to be dull and uninspiring for 31 year-old Viji Desikan when she arrived in the UK from India.

"I was working in India as a technical editor but had to give that up when I came here. I found being at home all day really frustrating as I felt that I needed to share my experience and skills with others as well as wanting to get out and about and meet new friends."

Viji decided to get out of the house and join Luton Borough Council's volunteer scheme. The authority has been running the programme since 2011 to give residents an opportunity to gain valuable experience while giving something back to the community.

"I began to become involved in various roles", said Viji. "These included working as a community centre assistant, supporting cultural events and as a health champion for the Diabetes UK Luton roadshow.

"I also took an adult learning training course. I enjoyed every minute of volunteering as it gave me new experiences in a range of areas, boosted my confidence and gave me the opportunity to move into a full-time job."

Volunteering also gave Viji the chance to meet lots of new people. "They really appreciated my work and many became mentors who guided me and helped me to learn and grow. They congratulated me when I did well and corrected me if I did something wrong. It was a fantastic learning experience."

Viji is proud that she now has a permanent job as a community centre assistant for Luton culture and fully credits volunteering for her success. "It is the perfect way to learn new skills and obtain practical experience that gives you something to offer prospective employers", she added.

Cllr Jacqui Burnett, Portfolio Holder for community development said: "We are proud of our volunteering scheme and Viji is just one example of the growing number of people who are finding it valuable and a real stepping stone to career opportunities.

"It is open to everyone and I would encourage anyone who is thinking about volunteering to get in touch and find out about the range of opportunities that are available."

For further details on Luton Borough Council's volunteer scheme call 01582 548772 or email volunteering@luton.gov.uk





Outdoor gyms open in Luton parks

Luton Borough Council has opened outdoor gyms in two of its award winning parks and in a local open space to give local residents an opportunity to get fit and healthy.

The pilot project installed outdoor gyms in People's Park, Brantwood Park and in Cohens Yard open space, the equipment is available to use free of charge, 365 days a year.

The specially designed outdoor gym equipment is similar to conventional indoor gym equipment and includes hand bikes, exercise bikes, chest press and a cross trainer.

The gyms are a joint initiative between the Council's Parks Service and Public Health teams and aim to provide opportunities for those with poor health and low incomes to take part in physical activity.

The locations were identified as areas of Luton which have significant health difficulties and it is hoped the gyms will help improve the health of local residents by reducing risk factors such as obesity.

The outdoor gyms give local residents the choice and opportunity to improve their fitness whilst encouraging social interaction. It is also hoped that this will help increase peoples confidence so they are able to join other local health clubs and classes, like those run by Active Luton.



North area updates





The Job Club

The Job Club continues to run on Tuesdays 9.30am – 1.00pm. The club is for members of the community who are searching for jobs, creating CVs, or want general advice and support on applying for a job. The club has seen an increase in young people looking for support with their applications for apprenticeships and to date one young person has been successful and has secured employment.



Ladies Only Class

A Ladies only exercise class will be begin at Futures House on Thursday evenings from 7-8pm. The class will cost £2 per person and already 20 people have expressed an interest in attending. The class is part of a wider project to encourage local people to engage in activities that will improve their health and well being.

For information on any of the projects above, please contact Cathy McShane, Community & Youth Involvement Manager, Tel: 01582 586133 or email cathy@marshfarmfutures.co.uk



Futures Young Voice

Futures Young Voice continues to encourage new people to join the current sessions. They are also planning to introduce a number of new summer sessions including streetdance, sports sessions and workshops (including youth awareness days).

The weekly youth drop in session continues to run on a Monday evening at Lea Manor Youth Zone from 6.30 – 8.30pm. The session, which is supported by Futures Young Voice, caters for 14-16 year olds and has recently seen a significant increase in attendance.

SEMLEP Chief speaks to business owners at Futures House

Futures House in Marsh Farm welcomed business men and women from across the counties to listen to guest speaker Daniel Mouawad, CEO of SEMLEP, who spoke about funding opportunities and how to access business support.

The event, hosted by Marsh Farm Futures and organised by Programme Manager Ishaq Kazi, was well attended by over 40 people from local organisations and businesses. Attendees also heard from Marsh Farm Futures CEO Mohammed Rafi, Martin Blower from A plan insurance, and Chair of the Futures Business Voice, Richard Cooper.

Ishaq said; "We've had a fantastic response to this event. As part of our long term commitment to support the business sector, we will continue to promote Luton's entrepreneurs and we'll be hosting business networking events every quarter."

Daniel Mouawad, guest speaker at the event, commented; "I am very pleased to be here again at Marsh Farm Futures and can recognise the tremendous achievement which has taken place over the last two years. I will continue to support Marsh Farm Futures in their efforts to help residents improve their economic wellbeing. SEMLEP has ambitious infrastructure plans for the area and we are engaging the business and the voluntary sector to help achieve these plans".

Mohammed Rafi, CEO of Marsh Farm Futures said of the event; "We are very keen to be part of the initiatives being delivered by SEMLEP. We are particularly excited to be able to support Marsh Farm residents who are in the early stage of considering self-employment/starting a business and also those who have recently started trading".

Contact: Ishaq Kazi Marsh Farm Futures Tel: 01582 512555 Mobile: 07968512803 E: ishaq@marshfarmfutures.co.uk



Staff are settling in well to their new roles in North Luton following a restructure within Luton Culture's community centres.

Staff recently supported 22 groups in securing funding for projects to benefit the local community. Next they'll organise a programme of 11 day trips over the summer. Details of the trips and bookings will be made available at the end of June.

Staff are working with Marsh Farm Futures to support a community voice project and a summer holidays playscheme. A Junior Youth club will be launched this September for kids aged 7-11, after the team secured funding last year.

The centre has also become home to the Manor Scouts who meet twice a week. The centre will begin hosting a pole fitness class from 1st July and another exercise class started on June 4th.



YOUR SAY YOUR WAY

...in North Luton

Your Local Councillors

Bramingham

Cllr. Gilbert Campbell	Gilbert.Campbell@luton.gov.uk
Cllr. John Young	John. Young@luton.gov.uk

Icknield

Cllr. Mike Garrett	Michael.Garrett@luton.gov.uk
Cllr. Jeff Petts	Jeffery.Petts@luton.gov.uk

Limbury

Cllr. Steve Lewis	Stephen.Lewis@luton.gov.uk
Cllr. Jennifer Rowlands	Jennifer. Rowlands@luton.gov.uk

Northwell

Cllr. Roy Davis	Roy.Davis@luton.gov.uk
Cllr. Don Worlding	Don. Worlding@luton.gov.uk

Sundon Park

Cllr. Fiona Green	Fiona. Green@luton.gov.uk
Cllr. Anna Pedersen	Anna.Pedersen@luton.gov.uk



Upcoming community events in North Luton

Area North Festival

Following the success of 2014 Area North Festival, the 2015 Area North Festival is planned for 8th August 12–4pm.

If you're interested in volunteering, helping to organise the event or having a stall, please contact cathy@marshfarmfutures.co.uk or Jo.Oliver@luton.gov.uk.

Luton North and West Local Policing Team

Futures House, The Moakes, Luton LU3 3QB

Call: 101 for non emergencies

Email: LPT.CommunityLuton-North&West@

Bedfordshire.pnn.police.uk

Web: www.bedfordshire.police.uk

Looking for more information?

For further information on this report or the "Your Say, Your Way" programme please call us on **01582 55 87 75** or email:

CathyMcShane@luton.gov.uk

Rizvan.Bashir@lutonculture.com

Joanne.Oliver@lutonculture.com







